Beginning May 4, 2020, teachers will engage in three hours of instructional engagement per day with students, referred to as Office Hours.

The term **Office Hours** now encompasses:

Time spent providing direct instruction to students Time spent online available for student support

Providing feedback and monitoring progress and completion of independent tasks.

| Ms. White 106 Kindergarten | | engagement time will be 11am My live will be 1pm to 1:30pm |
|------------------------------------|--|---|
| Ms. Goldman 107 Kindergarten | Class Times | |
| | 8:30-8:45 8:45-9:00 Exercise(physical 9:00-9:30 review task bars/s 9:30-9:45 | Meet & Greet, Attendance Sing-A-Long, Play-A-Game, I, mental or emotional) Present Assignments for the day, screens Assignments Q n A |
| | 9:45-11:00 minutes each) | Individual Student/Parent Meets (20 |
| | 11:05-11:15 12:45-1:00 | On line Question n Answer, FYI's Check In with Teacher |
| | 1:00-1:30 | All Stars "Specials" (Complete as Class) arts n crafts, experiments, read works, Go Noddle, super teachers, educational videos |
| | 1:30-1:45 | Review/submit assignments, task bars/screens Q n A's |
| | 1:45-2:45 | Individual Student/Parent Meets (20 minutes each) |
| | 2:45-3:00 | Present Homework n So Long Song |
| Ms. Hall 108 1st grade | M-F 9:45 - 12:45, with my Google Meet lessons being done at 10 am daily | |
| Ms. Cassidy 109 1st grade | 11-11:30 Each day Google meet for literacy 11:30-12:30 M W F office hours W 1:30-2:30 Google Meet for Fun & Games (Social-Emotional Learning) | |
| Ms. Waslow-Washington 1012nd grade | 12-1 every day I will be holding my hours everyday from 10-1pm Monday- Reading/Foundational | |

| | Tuesday Health Wednesday- Writing Thursday- Science Friday- Social Studies | |
|--|--|--|
| Ms. Love 103 2nd grade | Monday-Friday 10-11 Direct Instruction/ live via Google Meet 11-12 Small group/1:1 sessions 12-1 Office Hours | |
| Ms. Abdul-Malik 104 AS K-2 | Office hours 10:00-11:30 daily Will update instruction hours | |
| Ms. Hines 204 3rd grade Math and Sci | 9:00-9:55am on line instruction M-F | |
| Ms. Hurst 207 3rd grade ELA and SS | 207/Cheyney at 10 am-11 and 204/DSU at 11am-12pm. Mixture of writing, ELA and SS for the entire week | |
| Ms. White-Spraggins 202 4th grade ELA &SS | M-F Morning meeting and Instruction 9:00-9:40 am. Small Group Instruction 11:00-11:40 am. Office hours 12:00-1:30 pm | |
| Ms. Hylton 203 -4th grade Math and Science | 10-10:15 Live session recorded and posted for students 10:15-10:30 follow up on lesson 10:30-11:00 Small group instruction 11:00-12:30 Small group as needed 1:00- 1:30 Office hours | |
| Ms. Crawford 303- 5th/6th grade ELA | 9:00-9:30 Teaching Block 1 Grade 5 9:30-10:00 Question and Answer Session 10:30-11:15 Teaching Block 2 Grade 6 Office Hours Grade 5 Mondays 11:30-12:00 T-F 1:00-2:00 Grade 6 M-F 2:00-3:00 | |
| Ms. Jackson 304-5th/6th grade Math | Providing feedback and monitoring progress and completion of independent tasks. 10:45-11:30 Direct instruction 6th grade 11:30-12:15 5th grade 12:30-1:00 | |

| | student support Meet 1:00-2:00 | |
|---|---|--|
| Ms. Poteat 302-5th/6th grade Sci and SS | 12-3 Live times 12:00 | |
| Mr. Simmons 306 - 7th & 8th grade Science | 8-835 for 7th 835-915 for 8th Office hours thereafter | |
| Ms. Henderson 307- 7th & 8th ELA/SS | 8am-11am. Live instruction times 306 9:30-10:15 307 10:30-11:15 310 11:30-12:15 | |
| Mrs. Johnson-Barr 310-7th & 8th Math | Live instruction times 310 @ 9:30-10:15, 306 @ 11:30-12;15, 307 @ 1:45-2:30 | |
| Mr. Vessels 212- AS 3-5 | Office hours 9:30-11 a.m. each day 11:00-11:30 a.m. everyday M-F for us to meet with our students (via Google Meet). | |
| Ms. Muhammad 311-AS 6-8 | Google Meet Mondays-Fridays 10 am-10:45 am Monday-Reading Tuesday-Math Wednesday-Reading Thursday-Math Friday-Second Step (Social Emotional Learning) Office Hours Monday-Friday 9am-10am and 11am-11:30 am | |
| Ms. Patterson 308 Tech Whole School | 10 to 1p everyday in Google Meet | |
| Mr. Dupiche Art Whole School | 11-12 M-F 12-2 Office hours/meet | |

| Mr. Dupiche Art Whole School | 11-12 M-F 12-2 Office hours/meet |
|---------------------------------------|--|
| Ms. Cassidy 102- Learning Support k-1 | 11:30-12:00 Google meet for IEP Goals 11:30-12:30 T TH F Office hours W 1:30-2:30 Google Meet for Fun & Games (Social-Emotional Learning) |

| Ms. Hawkins 313- Learning Support 6-8 | hours will be instruction time/pull out from 9:00-10:30 and office hours 10:30-12:00 |
|---------------------------------------|--|
| Mr. Davis 312- Learning Support 2-5 | 8-9:30 M-F Live instruction hours TBD |
| | |
| | |